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00:00:01 Some viewers may find the following video, disturbing
viewer discretion is advised
00:02:46 in general, people believe that humanity has a lot to
learn, but that fundamentally, people are good
00:02:54 as Americans. We believe that as long as we work hard, we
can be and do anything
00:03:03 as Americans, we like to believe we have the best
institutions in the world regardless of what's
00:03:09 right before our eyes.
00:03:12 We love and support our heroes be they law enforcement,
firefighters, police emts or doctors and
00:03:20 nurses. These people would never voluntarily or
unknowingly harm us, right? We go about our daily
00:03:28 routine without giving much thought to the evil that's
really out there. Even as history is reaching
00:03:35 forward to shake us awake, we stay sleeping, we arrogantly
look back at the atrocities that have
00:03:43 occurred before our time and say, why would they allow
that? And that could never happen here.
00:03:51 But it is,
00:03:56 you're going to meet some amazing patriots in this
documentary. You'll want to believe that their
00:04:02 tragic accounts and experiences are isolated events. The
fact is their story has been and is
00:04:09 occurring across the globe to millions of families. What's
worse, it's being done intentionally and
00:04:17 covered up by a corrupt medical system. The media and the
governments of the world
00:04:29 Grace Shara was a happy, joyous child living in God's
light. She was one of those very special
00:04:36 people with Down syndrome that shared her love positivity
and enthusiasm with anyone she knew Grace
00:04:44 had a very strong Christian faith. She referred to her
parents as her earthly mom and dad. She was a
00:04:50 vibrant soul full of love tragically during the planned
and orchestrated release of COVID. People
00:04:58 who were more vulnerable and deemed as non contributors to
the globalist elite. Utopia were
00:05:04 purposely targeted for death in the killing fields. We
call hospitals. The fact is that people with



00:05:11 disabilities, the elderly and people like grace were and
still are being murdered at a
00:05:16 disproportionate level in the name of health care. But
take notice. You are also a target.
00:05:26 Hello. Uh Earthly dad has too much fun at the prom. Was
dancing with the girls, his roses, sta all
00:05:41 other girls. And the last song I danced to with or Josiah
Delson. I was like brother spirit to him a
00:05:55 little bit. Yes, he to dance with him. He so touching my
heart. I I love that. Please let me know
00:06:05 you're OK. I love you really.
00:06:12 After we watched our daughter Grace Diane Facetime,
00:06:17 I um I immediately felt that I needed to go to the
hospital even though I was still pretty sick and
00:06:24 I met Jessica and our pastor there and, um,
00:06:30 while we're in the room, we just cannot let us spend a few
moments just with grace alone. And it was,
00:06:39 it was just a horrific, um, sight to come upon. It was
natural. Her daughter, Grace was now gone. Um,
00:06:49 the emotions that came over the top of our minds and just
our physical bodies were just unbelief.
00:06:59 Yeah, we took her bipap off. It was still on this open
prayers that somehow she was, that was gone.
00:07:08 And as soon as we did that, the color of race change and
um, we had to accept what she was truly God.
00:07:18 Ok. The nurse came in and started to clean grease up and
so on after we had had it pulled off all
00:07:27 the markers off her because I didn't want any of that
stuff on her anymore. So, but in a terrific
00:07:32 place and often we took everything off all the weeds and
stuff and the nurse came and said she had
00:07:38 to start getting w cleaned up and it just, um, and there's
a bomb that takes your breath away
00:07:48 because you have to watch them,
00:07:51 put a toe tag on and put your hands in a body bag.
00:08:04 So I want to set the record straight regarding why I
called Grace's Death murder. And if those of
00:08:11 you who have been following me and you can look back at
the interviews, you'll notice that I didn't
00:08:15 start calling Grace's Death murder until April and people
were interviewing me all the way back to
00:08:21 December. Most of the hosts were calling Grace's Death
murder in January. We had an intensivist who
00:08:27 said the meds killed your daughter in November. So
November the month after Grace died, the doctor



00:08:32 who helped me review the records even said there's no
question as to an intention. That's how
00:08:38 egregious the records look. But my standard was different
than everybody's because I answer to God.
00:08:44 And so I needed to invest the time myself going through
these records. So once April came around, I
00:08:49 had about 500 hours of research into Grace's records. And
that's when I started calling Grace's
00:08:56 death murder when I've been interviewed. And so I want to
just go through some details as to why I
00:09:01 say that. So the first one has to do with the package
insert for Precedex. Grace was on Precedex for
00:09:06 4.5 days, four full days before her last day. And the
Precedex package insert, these are the rules
00:09:13 that they are supposed to follow says specifically to not
use this drug for more than 24 hours. And
00:09:21 it because it causes adverse reactions. Those adverse
reactions include acute respiratory distress
00:09:27 syndrome, respiratory failure and agitation. So they use
Precedex for agitation yet it causes
00:09:34 agitation. So then they bump up the rate and in Grace's
case, they started her at a a very low dose
00:09:41 which we found out upon reviewing the records and then on
her last day, they increased it to 14
00:09:46 times that dose. When we didn't have advocacy, they
increased the dose seven different times of this
00:09:52 drug that they're not supposed to be using for more than
24 hours. On her death certificate, they
00:09:57 told the truth relative to the first cause of Grace's
death, which was acute respiratory failure
00:10:03 with hypoxemia that is directly caused by using prox more
than the 24 hours that's indicated on the
00:10:09 package insert. So that's the first thing. The second
thing is the drug combination. So I knew the
00:10:14 drug combination early on. She was given prosodic
LORazepam and morphine in a 29 minute window.
00:10:20 That's why the intensivist said the meds killed your
daughter. OK. So then that wasn't enough for me
00:10:26 to be convinced that she was murdered until I dug into how
could this possibly happen? And I found
00:10:32 out that not only did the doctor have to order the meds,
which is obvious, but the pharmacist for
00:10:37 the hospital had to sign off on the order because the meds
are contraindicated. According to the



00:10:42 package insert for morphine, the alarm had to be
overridden. And then the nurse in charge of Grace's
00:10:48 care the last day had 14 years of ICU experience. So she
had to have known better. So that
00:10:55 combination really got me to the point of seeing my gosh,
I think Grace was murdered. And I want to
00:11:01 just review the morphine package insert. So you understand
what I'm talking about. There's a, a
00:11:06 warning label inside the package insert itself. It's
called the black box warning. These are the
00:11:12 biggies. So it says that for one, the patient is supposed
to be monitored closely after they gave
00:11:19 Grace morphine, not one doctor or nurse stepped foot into
Grace's room, they just left her there to
00:11:25 die. When Jessica felt grace getting cold, she asked the
nurses to come in and help. They refused,
00:11:32 they just said cover her with a blanket. This is normal.
The black box. Furthermore, for the
00:11:38 morphine package insert says that you're not supposed to
combine those three meds because they cause
00:11:45 respiratory depression, coma and death. And then
furthermore, and again on the same package insert,
00:11:52 they're supposed to have the reversal drug immediately
available. They didn't have any of that. So
00:12:00 now we get to Grace's last moments on this earth and
that's when we find out the doctor put a do not
00:12:08 resuscitate order on her. So then when we beg the nurses
to save Grace's life, they refused to even
00:12:15 come in the room. We found out in looking at the records
after the fact that the nr order was put on
00:12:23 Grace eight minutes after increasing the dose of Precedex
to 14 times the dose from 4.5 days earlier.
00:12:31 And then the final piece of this equation is after we talk
with Jessica the evening of Grace's death.
00:12:39 Jessica was in the room. She said dad, there was an armed
guard posted outside the room so you add
00:12:46 all these things together. And that's why I'm calling
Grace's death murder. I'm not waiting for a
00:12:51 court. You know, a court does not in pursuit of the truth.
I am in pursuit of the truth. Praise God
00:12:58 and I have a responsibility to make sure before I go
spouting off and calling something that isn't
00:13:06 true truth that I have to prove it beyond a shadow of a
doubt. And I hope by me explaining that you



00:13:13 understand why I'm calling Grace's death murder. Thank you
for listening. Today marks one year since
00:13:21 Grace was murdered in a hospital. Saint Elizabeth in
Appleton, Wisconsin by hospital staff. She was
00:13:29 taken from us by government incentivized evil agendas to
depopulate the world. Her life was deemed
00:13:36 not worthy of living. Grace was ushered into heaven as she
took her final breath. And her death was
00:13:43 called at 7:27 p.m. on October 13th 2021. She was a
daughter, sister, aunt, sister-in-law, niece,
00:13:54 cousin and friend. We all love and miss you more than
words could ever explain. We are completely
00:14:01 shattered. We are so very sorry. We didn't know there was
an agenda. We didn't see what they were
00:14:07 doing to you. We trusted the White coat. The list goes on.
We'd give anything for a redo and we
00:14:15 would make completely different decisions. We never had
admitted you to a hospital in the first
00:14:21 place. We didn't know what we now know today. And for all
of this, we can't apologize enough. It was
00:14:28 the doctors and nurses who murdered you, but it hurts. We
were the ones to put you in that killing
00:14:34 field hospital not knowing they were only there to take
your life. Hospitals are to help people not
00:14:41 murder them. So when we started this, this process with
grace getting COVID, you know, first you,
00:14:50 you know, what was the, the mindset, you know, the the
indoctrination or the the propaganda relative
00:14:57 to COVID? You know, as I think about it, it it's, it
influenced me, but we would have never thought
00:15:04 in a million years that a hospital was bad.
00:15:18 Very few countries in the world lost more people to
Coronavirus than New York did and no states lost
00:15:24 more in the United States. How exactly did that happen?
It's a question that needs a serious answer.
00:15:31 Many people died finding out seems of no interest
whatsoever to the press. They'd rather shame
00:15:37 people for visiting the beach. Erin Marie Olszewski is a
nurse. She spent almost a month working in
00:15:43 New York's Elmhurst Hospital. That was the epicenter of
the Coronavirus outbreak in the state. She
00:15:48 was so shocked by what she saw that she began to collect
undercover footage of what was happening
00:15:52 around her. This patient is in with like a non COVID. I
don't, I don't understand why they're doing



00:15:59 that. I know there's four patients in a row here
00:16:05 and this is supposed to be the COVID year seventh floor.
They shut it down. They are going to have
00:16:12 non COVID there. This is going to be the only COVID. So
they shouldn't put any non COVID here.
00:16:18 That's what they've been doing. The guy over in 29. I had
him upstairs because I was on CC before it
00:16:26 and he came in with a stroke. I know that's what 26 1 was
a stroke and no COVID and now he's got
00:16:35 COVID and he's out of it because we gave it to him here.
00:16:42 Aaron Ossy is the author of the forthcoming book, The
Undercover Epicenter Nurse. She joins us
00:16:48 tonight. Erin. Thanks so much for coming on. Thank you for
doing this. The insides of Well, thank
00:16:53 you for having me. So tell us what we just saw, explain
the video we played if you wish. Um Well,
00:16:59 this was a pretty common occurrence and the video shows
COVID and non COVID being housed in the same
00:17:06 floor um sometimes in the same rooms um which is
ultimately creating, you know, hospital acquired
00:17:12 infections of COVID. It's nosocomial infections. So, you
know, people will be admitted without COVID
00:17:19 or, and they will end up getting COVID. Sometimes they'll
be awaiting their tests, which would take
00:17:25 anywhere from 5 to 10 days to see if they had COVID and be
admitted to these floors while they
00:17:31 waited. That's just, that is shocking and I'm just so glad
that you got video of it. I mean, this
00:17:37 was happening at the same time. The rest of us weren't
allowed to go outside for fears that we would
00:17:41 spread the Coronavirus to one another. How could this
happen in a hospital where people have
00:17:46 weakened immune systems? Um, I, I like those answers. Um
I've been asking them and nobody seems to
00:17:53 really have those answers. I don't know who the authority
is. That's what I'm always referred to. Um,
00:17:59 part of this I think came from Governor Cuomo's executive
order that he did on March 23rd, 2020. Um,
00:18:06 you know, removing essentially all liability from all
medical professionals, um banning the
00:18:13 hydroxychloroquine, um not allowing family into these, you
know, hospitals in order to advocate for
00:18:18 their patients. So there's a lot of different things that
happened that really created this problem.



00:18:25 It's so interesting that you mentioned not allowing family
in to advocate for their relatives. That
00:18:31 was a factor in this. It sounds like it's a huge factor
and that's what I'm having a really hard
00:18:37 time with because nurses, we're supposed to be reporting,
you know, anything that we see unethical.
00:18:43 It's part of our job and without family in the rooms, we
are the patient's eyes, ears and everything,
00:18:50 we have to make sure that the patients are being treated
properly. Um, anybody and, and you know,
00:18:56 any nurse or anyone that would question anything would be
sent home. I was one of them. Um, and
00:19:03 nobody ever wanted any of this out. And I, you know, it's
all hearsay if you don't have proof. So I
00:19:11 needed to get the proof. So, because it is so absolutely
unbelievable that without it, you know,
00:19:17 people couldn't even fathom this. I think this is, I think
this is a scandal. I don't use that word
00:19:23 lightly. You were sent home for complaining about a policy
of putting COVID patients with people who
00:19:30 weren't infected. That's shocking. Correct for asking
questions. They would tell us that, you know,
00:19:36 be good behave. Um, don't ask any of these questions, um,
or you're gonna be sent home and I have
00:19:42 recording of that as well. Um, you know, I was there for
just under a month, so a lot of this is all
00:19:50 well documented. Yeah, it certainly is. And if it wasn't,
no one would believe you, everything that
00:19:57 has happened. Um, since the very, very beginning has all
been based on fear tactics because they can
00:20:08 create whatever type of public health emergency and put
the fear into the people so that people will
00:20:17 comply because nobody wants to be sick and nobody, nobody
wants to die. You know, but that's how
00:20:25 they were, that's how they did it. You know, that's how
they were able to
00:20:31 get to where we are. I guess today they kicked out all the
family members. And first of all that,
00:20:39 that should never happen, it should never ever ever happen
again. Um That was very confusing to me
00:20:48 because as a nurse, if I can gown up and put on the mask,
put on all the P pe and then leave the
00:20:55 hospital, we were allowed to go to Walgreens and Target
and CV S that were all open around, you know,



00:21:02 Times Square while everybody else and their family members
is banned and sent home, sometimes they
00:21:09 put restraining orders on family members because they
wanted to come in. That was, that's a huge
00:21:14 issue. Um That was a big red flag because without a family
member to advocate for you, what do you
00:21:21 have? You have a nurse, right? I mean, a nurse's job is to
be the patient's advocate. But if you
00:21:27 have nurses that are unwilling to advocate for their
patient because they're more concerned about
00:21:31 their paychecks, then this is, this is where um things
went very, very south and not in the
00:21:39 patient's favor. I'm a pediatrician. I've, I've practiced
for over 20 years and I want to be clear
00:21:45 that the viewpoints and opinions that I expressed today
are strictly my own. I am not here
00:21:51 representing any employer, past or present or any other
entity. The fear there was so much fear that
00:21:58 was instilled in people. I had people coming into the
office in the first weeks of this, uh this,
00:22:05 you know, pandemic being announced, I had kids in the
office that were looking at me with terror,
00:22:11 just terrified with a fever and a cough and they looked at
me and they said to me, am I going to die?
00:22:18 And they were like seven or eight or nine years old that
the terror and the fear that was instilled
00:22:22 in these Children was I would go home and cry
00:22:31 in the process of strapping grace down to the bed 1048
that morning, they had grace on a dose of
00:22:38 protex that was 14 times the dose they started her on 48.
Earlier. At that point, we believe based
00:22:48 on another piece of the records that we now have, that
they thought that that was gonna take her
00:22:55 hold. So even to be advocating for your patient against
certain medications that they were trying to
00:23:04 give or certain medications that they were withholding,
which is another red flag. At that point, we
00:23:10 didn't really know much about Ivermectin, but we did know
about the hydroxychloroquine. Um I had
00:23:16 been using that outside in the er, at our hospital in
Florida which where it wasn't banned. So that
00:23:23 was another issue. Why are we not utilizing all of these
resources? And they were relying on the
00:23:29 experts who were not in the hospitals. Um So I made that
argument quite a few times with, uh, you



00:23:36 know, doctors that I was working with there, you know,
like we are the experts essentially like
00:23:42 we're, we're literally at the epicenter of the epicenter.
We know that what you guys are, we know
00:23:48 what is happening is killing all of these patients. Why
can't we try something else? And it was
00:23:53 always that nothing else works. But I know it. I knew it
did. So that was another red, you know,
00:23:59 another red flag and then just like the IV poles all the
way outside of the patients rooms, nurses,
00:24:06 doctors were too scared to even go in and even assess the
patients. I don't know if I ever saw a
00:24:11 stethoscope there where anyone was actually listening to
anybody's lungs. Um I walked, I was
00:24:19 assigned to patients when I got to the rooms, they had
feces up their backs for at least 23 weeks.
00:24:24 You know that just the pure just gross negligence, medical
malpractice just like just no humanity.
00:24:34 Um They, any patients that were that walk through the
doors at Elmhurst at were as pretty much
00:24:41 assigned to their death. So they were assumed dead before
they were even dead. Grace was
00:24:48 specifically given three contraindicated meds in 29
minutes. Prosodic F, LORazepam and morphine, a
00:24:56 combination of meds and an amount that no one would have
survived. Grace also had an illegal DNR do
00:25:03 not resuscitate order, put on her life without family
knowledge or consent. Hospitals are using end
00:25:11 of life meds without informed consent to people, not at
the end of their life along with illegal
00:25:17 DNRS. They are also using other COVID protocols such as
Rem de Zevi equaling run death is near
00:25:25 ventilators and many other deadly meds to accomplish their
agenda. Greece's story is not an anomaly,
00:25:33 this is happening all around the world
00:25:41 protocols that are now being increasingly driven by the
administrators in the hospital and not by
00:25:47 the physicians. And what I mean by that is, is this and I
actually give a completely different
00:25:52 example to help people try to understand this, pretend
like you're getting on an airplane and you're
00:25:57 on an airplane and your pilot is flying the plane and it's
on autopilot and things are going well
00:26:03 and you're having a happy flight and all of a sudden you
hit some turbulence and things are really



00:26:09 scary and your plane starts to fall from the sky and
things are happening that are terrifying. It's
00:26:15 important for that pilot to be able to take over the
controls of the plane and to fly that plane if
00:26:21 they need to, to fly it manually. And that's the same type
of thing with medical care. You know,
00:26:27 what are we as physicians? We are experienced clinicians
who understand that each patient is not a
00:26:34 carbon copy of the one that came before each patient is an
individual human being. And sometimes the
00:26:40 protocols aren't the right thing for that particular
patient. So sometimes the autopilot type
00:26:45 protocol in a hospital may work for a patient and other
times, it really just does not. And we've
00:26:53 increasingly tied the hands of physicians so they can no
longer do what we're, we're trained to do
00:26:59 and take care of that individual patient in front of us.
And that is what is really terrifying about
00:27:05 these protocols is it's become, it's gotten to the point
in many hospitals where we're hearing from,
00:27:10 from other physicians who are saying, you know, I can no
longer take care of the patient in the best
00:27:15 way in the way that I was trained to take care of this
patient. Uh because my hands are tied by
00:27:22 these, these rules that have been put in place. And so I
would ask you this in those kind of
00:27:27 situations, who is actually caring for that patient. Is it
actually the physician who has the
00:27:31 training or is it the administrator or whoever the
untrained medical, they're not even a medical
00:27:40 professional, whoever the untrained person is, who's
requiring that these protocols be followed,
00:27:44 that's who's providing the care. And that's really similar
to saying, you know, my pilot is no
00:27:49 longer flying the plane. It's just some guy from
administration who's in the cockpit trying to tell
00:27:55 me what to do and is trying to take over the controls at
1056 that morning, eight minutes after this
00:28:00 press is at 14 times the doors, they put an illegal do not
resuscitate order in Greece. Of course,
00:28:08 we had no idea but the timing of only being eight minutes
afterward is so egregious. It makes sense
00:28:19 that they thought the pros was going to take her out,
going back to the DNR. They do not resuscitate.



00:28:25 We had no knowledge or consent until when we were asking
them to save her. And even if ad nr was put
00:28:32 on Gras, if the family says to save their loved one, those
doctors and nurses are to save, they do
00:28:40 everything they can to save that person. And then when we
were screening for them to save her, no
00:28:46 old doctor and nursed at foot, ning, they all stayed
stationary in that hallway. My dad's yelling at
00:28:52 them to reverse what they did. My mom's screaming to save
our little girl. We're not seeing her
00:28:56 because she has Down Syndrome and not one person is that
put in that room. How can you do that? How
00:29:03 can you allow an innocent person? A child? She's only 19
years old, die in front of your eyes. I
00:29:12 don't care if you've gotten cold, you trained your mind.
You don't do that. If you're human, you
00:29:19 don't do that.
00:29:22 Informed consent is such a foundation of medicine. It's
what, it's what the ethics of medicine is,
00:29:30 is built upon, right? We have to have informed consent or
we don't have a society any longer. I'll
00:29:38 just, that's how I'm going to phrase it and to give to
have an informed consent discussion with
00:29:45 parents, it means that the parent has to be informed and
they have to give consent and that may seem
00:29:53 really simple, but we've tangled it all up and in the last
three years we've just seen it erode away.
00:29:59 So to be informed, a parent really needs to understand
what the risks and benefits are for a
00:30:05 particular procedure or intervention, not, not for society
as a whole, but for their child, what
00:30:12 they have to be informed about what may happen to their
child. And, and we can't always get into
00:30:16 every little tiny detail of what may happen, but we need
to give them, we need to give parents a
00:30:22 reasonable understanding of what the risks are of a
procedure and then what the benefits are and to
00:30:28 give consent, a parent needs to do that without being
pressured. So a parent needs to, to not be
00:30:36 forced to do something, they need to not consent to
something because there's an incentive because
00:30:41 someone, you know, has given them something to have their
child undergo a procedure uh because they
00:30:47 uh have been threatened because they've been bullied into
doing something that's not consent.



00:30:53 Consent has to be of someone's own free will. And so
really, we have to make sure that we're having
00:30:59 informed consent discussions with families about anything
that has the potential for having risk.
00:31:05 And, and that's pretty much any procedure or intervention
in medicine.
00:31:15 What we're walking through now is Grace's last day on
earth, which was October 13th of 2021 that day
00:31:23 started with a phone call from the doctor. He called Cindy
and I at home and the purpose of the call
00:31:29 was to follow up on a call that he had with us the evening
before on the 12th. And the purpose of
00:31:36 that call was to walk us through a pre authorization for a
ventilator. Yeah. And so
00:31:43 preauthorizations, Cindy and I would have pre-approved
putting grace on a ventilator just in case
00:31:50 and just in case meant that when the hospital decided that
Grace would need a ventilator. Well, we
00:31:56 already knew that grace was, she never needed a
ventilator. And it's, it's the kiss of death. So we
00:32:03 already knew we weren't going to do that, but he called to
try to convince us one last time on the
00:32:08 12. And so then he followed up on the 13th asking for a
decision and we said no. And my, my personal
00:32:17 uh theory with why Grace died on the 13th that day is
because we said no. And that meant that they
00:32:26 knew they weren't going to convince us to put grace on a
ventilator. That means the money was going
00:32:33 to dry up. They had to have the money. And when you follow
the money trail all the way through, you
00:32:39 see that a ventilator is about a $300,000 decision. And I
know based on my own research relative to
00:32:47 that day in the hospital that they had higher paying
patients in the emergency room. So as Cindy has
00:32:54 pointed out after we connected the dots, that grace was
worth more dead than alive. And so I believe
00:33:00 that if we would have made the decision to put Grace on a
ventilator, she would have not died on the
00:33:06 13th of October, she would have died a couple of weeks
later. Then we were escorted then up the
00:33:12 stairs to get out on the main floor where we were exiting
by the emergency room. And and that's
00:33:18 where our life changed again because the nurse that was
escorting us out with grace's tray of



00:33:24 belongings, car of belongings. She bent down by me as I
was sitting in the wheelchair and she
00:33:31 described being with grace throughout the week. And she
also then said that her and several of the
00:33:37 nurses that night didn't believe that grace had died. And
when she said that we knew something evil
00:33:45 had happened in that hospital,
00:33:52 what is the motivation for hospitals across the world to
implement these genocidal protocols who
00:33:59 benefits from such medical tyranny as you likely have
guessed, money is a huge motivator for
00:34:06 carrying out this diabolical and demonic plan. The love of
money truly is the root of all kinds of
00:34:13 evil. There is a planned course of action and a method to
the madness of the genocidal slaughter. We
00:34:20 have been witnessing the components of this deliberate
genocide have been seen before. Most notably
00:34:27 in the 20th century, the victims are isolated, their
families are not allowed to visit. They are
00:34:33 dehumanized and treated as if they don't matter. They are
strapped to their beds and not allowed to
00:34:39 use the bathroom. They are forced down a path in which
their legal right to try alternative
00:34:45 treatments is taken away laws requiring informed consent
for treatment protocols are knowingly
00:34:52 violated. Instead, they are given a combination of drugs,
a contraindicated cocktail of death that
00:34:59 suppresses their breathing and they get progressively
worse. They are purposely given these
00:35:05 contraindicated medications to turn our hospitals into
killing fields. Each step along the murderous
00:35:11 protocol only increases the hospitals and big pharma
profits. We are quite literally paying people
00:35:19 to murder those we love.
00:35:26 How exactly is this evil agenda carried out? The citizens
of the world are just now learning of the
00:35:33 collusion between international organizations such as the
World Economic Forum and the World health
00:35:39 Organization and Nation specific agencies like the
National Institute of Health Centers for Disease
00:35:45 Control and others. In the case of the United States,
these organizations have been infiltrated by a
00:35:51 number of evil individuals bent on reducing the world's
population from approximately 8 billion to



00:35:58 500 million. Their mission is to seize control of the
world by destroying Western civilization and
00:36:05 replacing all sovereign governments with one world
government using COVID and radical
00:36:11 environmentalism as their mantra. They have systematically
put in place illegal orders policies and
00:36:17 so called treaties. In the case of COVID, they have used
this framework to implement barbaric
00:36:23 protocols, vaccine mandates, mask requirements and
shutdowns. Some of these actions were designed to
00:36:30 test how easily people will give up their freedoms, others
to kill indiscriminately. Many countries
00:36:38 including the land of the free have used law enforcement
to violate the liberties of citizens. And
00:36:45 in many cases through violence, they hide behind their
created state of emergency and public health
00:36:52 crisis to invoke emergency powers, which they believe
offer liability protection. The legal process
00:36:59 to pave the path for this genocide started more than 50
years ago, Obamacare set in motion the
00:37:06 attenuated care model on March 23rd, 2010, Ezekiel
Emanuel, one of the country's most influential
00:37:14 bioethicists and a prime architect of Obamacare wrote as
far back as 1996 that health care services
00:37:22 provided to individuals who are irreversibly prevented
from being or becoming participating citizens
00:37:28 are not basic and should not be guaranteed. What they fail
to realize is we know that crimes against
00:37:37 humanity have no legal protection. You never want a
serious crisis to go to waste. And what I mean
00:37:45 by that, it's an opportunity to do things that you think
you could not do before. I believe that the
00:37:50 hospital grace died at um decided to take government bonus
payments and were in that hospital system
00:37:59 was totally influenced by it. So what happens when you're
influenced by that you have not only do
00:38:04 you receive bonus payments for following the NIH protocol,
but you receive immunity from liability
00:38:10 under the prep act for following the protocol. And then
you have a shroud of secrecy because there's
00:38:15 no uh family members who are allowed in. We were allowed
in grace's case because of her disability
00:38:24 uh in, you know, so then those are the excuses. They have
to not follow the Hippocratic Oath. So



00:38:30 this is all funded through taxpayer dollars essentially.
Um My starting wage was $10,000 a week to
00:38:38 work in New York. Um I thought that's a significant amount
of money more than I don't think nurses
00:38:48 in the history of nursing in general have ever seen. And
um, these doctors that were, you know, um
00:38:55 taken through crucial as well, were getting anywhere from
50 to $70,000 a week. Grace's case is not
00:39:03 an isolated incident. Hospitals across the world are
following the same deadly protocols and
00:39:09 intentionally killing the people. They are sworn to save
the following, secretly recorded
00:39:15 conversation took place between a nurse and Stacy grins at
Beaumont Hospital in Michigan. Stacy lost
00:39:22 her husband Ryan to the deadly COVID protocols. I asked
one nurse not just earlier this week, I said,
00:39:29 what is it that you're giving him here that's helping him
get off of that vet. And she said, there's
00:39:34 nothing, there's nothing that they can give that's going
to help him get off that. And I said, OK,
00:39:39 so your protocols that you follow are doing nothing to
help the patient, but you're not allowed to
00:39:44 give them anything else because nothing is the best
option. And my understanding is right. You know,
00:39:49 you're right. It makes no sense at all. Yeah, because I
would think there would have to be something
00:39:54 in a patient's rights. You know, if there's something in
the patient's rights where they'd be
00:39:58 allowed to take their own medication, there is, and you
are next of kin. So you're making the
00:40:04 decisions for him when he can't. So you are his eyes,
ears, mouth, knowledge, everything. So we
00:40:12 would have to technically, yeah, we would have to do
everything in our power that you guys want.
00:40:21 And to me that's a big one. If that's going to save his
life, why wouldn't you want to save his life?
00:40:26 And if it doesn't change anything, then it's not, it's not
gonna hurt, it's not going to do nothing
00:40:32 or it's gonna do something why you
00:40:37 put on riled up. So my husband had um suffered because of
the protocols that were put in place and
00:40:45 forced on him. Uh He was not given a choice to refuse
those. Um We did refuse rem de severe, also
00:40:52 known as Fey. Uh we refused the vent, he refused that
vent. We both knew too. Um And they just had



00:41:02 no respect for uh his wishes and we're forcing the
protocols that they use on everybody. Uh So they
00:41:09 were doing like a 6 mg steroid every 12 hours, uh which is
less than I could take for asthma. Um
00:41:17 They were giving him, they forced the vents on him. They
had a normal oxygen level of 98%. Um And uh
00:41:26 all these things contributed rem du severe cause kidney
failure, um which we knew was a big risk to
00:41:34 with that drug. That's why we refused it. And right away,
that was starting to cause his kidneys to
00:41:40 go under distress. And the vent obviously, when your body
is starting to fill with fluid and your
00:41:47 organs are shutting down, it causes all that fluid to sit
on the lungs. And Ryan already had
00:41:52 pneumonia in his lungs that they were refusing to treat.
So I started asking the nurses right away.
00:41:58 I said, what is he on with this protocol that you're
forcing him to be on? That's going to help him
00:42:04 get better? The nurse looked at me and said, well,
nothing. But it's all we're allowed to give him.
00:42:10 Where's the antibiotics? Where's a stronger steroid for
him to come off of this? What's going to
00:42:15 improve that pneumonia? They flat out told me nothing but
it's all they're allowed to give him. And
00:42:21 I said, so we're going to let a healthy 41 year old man
die in this hospital. Is that what you're
00:42:26 telling me? Are you telling me that I'm supposed to just
sit here and watch you guys murder my
00:42:31 husband and the nurse put her eyes down and said, I'm
sorry. So then I looked up our Michigan laws
00:42:39 and to see where I stood as far as recording because I
kept thinking no one's gonna believe me in
00:42:45 these conversations that I'm having in this hospital. Uh
There is the, the things that the nurses
00:42:51 are saying is everything I thought before coming in here
and they're actually saying it. So it's
00:42:56 actually true, you know, all the conspiracies as you call
it are coming out these health care
00:43:01 workers mouths and we're in trouble. We're stuck here.
It's like we're stuck literally like in a
00:43:06 detention center that's going to let my husband die
because they're refusing to give him the proper
00:43:11 care he needs
00:43:16 by the time I got, you know, to Elmer's hospital, um you
know, I was, I was there a couple of days



00:43:24 and I learned that 100% of the patients, one by the time I
got there had died. And after realizing
00:43:38 what was really going on, it wasn't, it wasn't hard to
know that it was the actual protocols of the
00:43:47 hospital that were killing all these patients. And what's
even worse is the fact that every single
00:43:55 nurse, every single nurse that I was working with and
assigned with. And these are travel nurses
00:44:00 from all over the United States. We all agreed with this.
We all talked about it. We knew it was
00:44:06 wrong. But the problem is they were sending people home
and firing them for even saying a word about
00:44:16 it. We were um made to sign essential like gag orders. Um
when we signed on to the hospital, um they
00:44:26 made it very clear that we need to follow the protocols.
Um and essentially just don't cause any
00:44:32 problems. Um a good piece of this puzzle and a good,
another good reason why so many nurses didn't
00:44:43 say anything is because of the paycheck, right? So you get
fired, you lose that paycheck. Um Money
00:44:52 is the root of all evil, in my opinion. Um I could care
less about a paycheck when I'm watching
00:44:59 somebody's family member essentially get slaughtered by
these protocols and doctors and nurses that
00:45:07 are too afraid to speak up. And when I realized that, you
know, I'm probably gonna be the lone wolf
00:45:16 here because there's no way I could ever continue on with
this assignment and do nothing and be able
00:45:24 to sleep for the rest of my life. They weren't coding
patients. Um When I say that, I mean, if you
00:45:30 want to be given CPR, you know, to save your life, that is
considered a full code. Um If you don't,
00:45:38 you're considered ad nr and that takes an order either
from two doctors. Um if they can't reach the
00:45:43 family or the family member of the patient themselves,
they were, that was being completely
00:45:48 disregarded. So or um were actually ordering us to stand
down and not save the patients but yet
00:45:55 documenting that we did do c which was a lie. So a lot uh
all of even like the paperwork and that
00:46:02 was very minimal. Um And they used, you know, the pan
pandemic as an excuse. Uh So a lot, there's a
00:46:11 lot of cover up. Um and uh every single one of those
patients was being put into the freezer trucks.



00:46:19 No, they were not dying from COVID. They were dying from
the protocols and the lack of compassion
00:46:24 and care. Um And then the families, you know, were, were
also banned from having autopsies done. So,
00:46:32 even if they wanted to actually know what caused the
death, sorry, can't do that. They'd be shipped
00:46:37 off. I don't know where exactly they were buried or
dumped, like just trash. Um But, you know, we
00:46:48 knew because they'd come back empty and we'd have to just
start a new one. And, you know, I, I feel
00:46:53 like one day, you know, this, this will go down in history
is probably the, the largest mass
00:47:04 genocide that our world has ever seen under the guise of
public health. I'd really like to speak to
00:47:12 the physicians out there who are not really seeing what's
happening yet. And I, you know, we're all
00:47:18 colleagues. I'm, I'm, I'm your colleague. You're my
colleague. We've all worked together for decades,
00:47:23 many of us. And, you know, I'm coming from a state uh on
the west coast where it's honestly one of
00:47:30 the worst states in terms of our medical freedom right
now, when we compare it to other states in
00:47:36 the, in the Midwest and on the east coast. And so I
realized that that depending on where you're
00:47:40 practicing, you may not have seen all that, you know, some
of your colleagues like I have seen, but
00:47:46 what I have seen has really been quite terrifying to be,
to be clear about this. And, and I do want
00:47:53 those of you out there who haven't seen anything yet or,
or or not, I would ask you, are you sure,
00:47:59 are you sure that all of these colleagues who are speaking
out are wrong? We are out here. We're
00:48:05 risking our licenses that we have been threatened. We have
regulatory agencies coming after many of
00:48:11 us for simply asking the question for me. In my case, it's
because I asked the question is this
00:48:18 COVID-19 shot safe for Children. That's all I'm a
pediatrician. I've again, I've been a traditional
00:48:26 childhood vaccine proponent. My whole career, I'm not anti
vax. I just asked the question, is this
00:48:34 product safe? And I've been threatened and targeted as a
result of asking that question. And I would
00:48:40 ask you to stop and say to yourself, that's not right.
Why, why is that happening? Why is this



00:48:46 happening? So many of us have lost or have been
threatened? Had, had our licenses lost or been
00:48:52 threatened by uh these regulatory agencies for speaking
out. So I would ask you this, I would ask
00:48:58 you, are we really wrong? Are you sure we're wrong because
we're looking at data and we're very,
00:49:04 very, very worried. So please please look with us. Please
join us. Please engage with us uh to my
00:49:10 colleagues out there who know what's happening, who see
what's happening, who understand what's
00:49:15 happening and who have chosen to be silent? Please realize
that we have mortgages to pay too. We
00:49:22 have bills to pay too. But at the end of the day, we all
took an oath and that oath is to do no harm.
00:49:30 And I would ask you please, you are doing harm by staying
silent. We need you to join us because
00:49:36 when they come after one of us, 100 of us need to stand
and when they come after the 100 of us, 1000
00:49:42 of us need to stand and the 1,010,000 need to stand, we
need to stop what's happening right now.
00:49:49 This is really not something that we can tolerate as free
Americans and and we need to stay free
00:50:05 throughout history. There has been a segment of the
population that is believed that the earth is
00:50:10 overpopulated and that those who are perceived as impure,
weaker or nonproductive must be killed for
00:50:16 the benefit of society. Even though as technology has
increased our ability to care for an increased
00:50:23 population has also increased. Instead of utilizing our
technological capabilities to feed the world,
00:50:30 the elite purposely withhold those technologies. We are
left dependent on outdated methods of
00:50:36 everything from energy production to healthcare solutions.
At the same time, the global population
00:50:44 has been brainwashed into abandoning the morals of past
generations, creating the apathy and
00:50:49 disinterest that has allowed these atrocities. We'd like
to believe don't exist. The absence of this
00:50:56 moral foundation has led to the madness that has left
millions dead at the hands of the evil elite.
00:51:03 They are coming after us now, but they will come after you
next and they're coming after every one
00:51:09 of us as Americans. At this point. I have no doubt in my
mind. I, I come from a background where my



00:51:15 family fled, my parents fled from communism. I'm first
generation in America. My parents literally
00:51:22 came here with like a dollar in pocket and the American
dream just like millions of other immigrants
00:51:28 did. And um this doesn't end well. If you look back at
history, this type of situation does not end
00:51:36 well for anyone. So by staying silent, I do believe that
other uh colleagues are thinking that
00:51:42 they're gonna somehow escape the wrath of this. I can
guarantee you look at history, you, you won't
00:51:48 escape this. Th this is coming after all of us. It's just
a matter of when and so we need everyone
00:51:54 to unite as Americans right now. This is not, you know,
vaccinated versus unvaccinated. Uh this role
00:52:01 versus that role. This is about us as Americans standing
up to a force that wants to keep us from
00:52:08 taking the best care of our colleagues and our friends and
our community members and wants to
00:52:14 ultimately, I think enslave us. I think it's pretty clear
when you look around the world at what's
00:52:18 happening, you may not believe that people within the
health care profession could ever be complicit
00:52:24 in murdering a large number of people, especially in
America. The cases presented in this film prove
00:52:32 otherwise indeed, it is a fact throughout history that
tyrannical communist socialist and fascist
00:52:39 regimes have used their health care systems to murder
their own. In the case of China, they have
00:52:45 eliminated the so called undesirables by imprisoning
surgically murdering them and profiting from
00:52:52 selling their organs. One of the worst crimes in history
began taking place in hospitals throughout
00:52:58 the country as organ transplants suddenly began to
skyrocket. We've been asked to investigate
00:53:04 allegations that there has been harvesting of organs of
Falun Gong in China. Our bottom line
00:53:11 conclusion, after considering everything as best we could
was that the allegations are true. I began
00:53:16 conducting comprehensive interviews with medical
professionals, Chinese law enforcement personnel
00:53:21 and over 50 refugees from the Laogai system. But I
estimate that 65,000 Falun Gong were murdered for
00:53:27 their organs from 2000 to 2008. Essentially what organ
harvesting means is they're taking falun gong



00:53:33 practitioners literally like cattle holding in prison
camps, testing their blood and other vital
00:53:40 organs. And when someone comes into the country that needs
a heart, a liver, a kidney, they find a
00:53:46 match. They take the f practitioner extract their organs,
of course, killing them in the process.
00:53:53 The surgeon turned bus driver says it's been 20 years
since he removed the organs from that live
00:53:58 prisoner. It remains a mystery why so few people have ever
heard about the thing he says, he cannot
00:54:06 forget. This is my experience. This is a real true story.
If you keep silence, this tragedy will
00:54:18 continue and people, they just don't want to touch this
evil because if your touch is evil, maybe at
00:54:28 the end of the day, you may not be able to tackle this and
the consequences.
00:54:36 That is my guess. I never know exactly how to make my
opinion clear because I object to all
00:54:45 punishment whatsoever. I don't want to punish anybody. But
there are an extraordinary number of
00:54:51 people whom I want to kill and not in any unkind or
personal spirit. But it must be evident to all
00:54:58 of you. You must all know half a dozen people at least who
are no use in this world who are more
00:55:05 troubled than they are worth. And I think it would be a
good thing to make everybody come before a
00:55:13 properly appointed board just as he might come. Before the
income tax commissioners and say every
00:55:20 five years or every seven years, just put him there and
say, sir or madam, now, will you be kind
00:55:27 enough to justify your existence? If you can't justify
your existence, if you're not pulling your
00:55:34 weight in the social world, if you're not producing as
much as you consume or perhaps a little more,
00:55:40 then clearly, we cannot use the big organization of our
society for the purpose of keeping you alive
00:55:49 because your life does not benefit us. The best known
example of using an existing health care
00:55:57 system to murder the masses is of course, Nazi Germany, I
was asked to volunteer to help with the
00:56:03 assisted death for the mentally ill program, which led me
being recruited into T four at the
00:56:09 psychiatric hospital at Hadamar. This position was of
scientific importance. Not only was the pay



00:56:16 rise 25 marks a month, but there were bonuses as well. So
financially I was much better off T four
00:56:24 stands for action T four, which is named after the
location of the offices on the Tier Garden
00:56:30 Strasse number four in Charlottenburg, Berlin. It is a
special unit set up on the orders of the
00:56:36 purer to expand the Euthanasia program to the worthless
lives of mentally ill patients. If you have
00:56:44 someone who is deformed, handicapped, mentally ill or has
an incurable disease, they must be removed
00:56:52 for although they have a life, it is a life unfit for
life. They are a burden on society. And
00:56:59 therefore, personally, I think it's a very good thing.
They are removed very simply by lethal
00:57:05 injection or if there are too many of them, we starve them
to death slowly, of course. But there are
00:57:13 new centers run now by T four where the patients are
brought to the center by bus and are gassed.
00:57:19 This speeds up the process. Yes, it does include Children.
The whole program began with the
00:57:25 elimination of deformed Children, but the Children are
never gassed. They are always given the
00:57:31 lethal injection. The injection is never administered by
one person alone. There is always three of
00:57:38 us. This ensures shared responsibility and often the
Children struggle and need to be restrained. It
00:57:45 is a most unpleasant task we perform, but we must obey the
furor's command without question.
00:57:52 Therefore, if one nurse falters, the other two are there
to lend support. You may wonder how as a
00:58:00 nurse who is meant to save lives, I can take the lives of
the mentally ill. Well, it is, as I have
00:58:06 said in the words of the furor, their life is a life not
worth living. We must preserve the purity
00:58:14 of the German people by preventing the weaker from
breeding their inferior stock into our people.
00:58:23 You must understand that just one of these people cost the
Reich 60,000 Reich marks in his lifetime
00:58:30 money that can be better used elsewhere in the community.
If the Children are not already in
00:58:36 hospital, the families are told their Children are being
sent to special sections where they will
00:58:41 receive improved care. We keep them for a few weeks for
assessment, then they are eliminated. Death
00:58:48 is mostly recorded as pneumonia.



00:58:59 The first,
00:59:05 the first medical victims of the Nazi regime were German.
They were German infants and young
00:59:13 Children under the age of three,
00:59:17 they were disabled in some way, did the man of his
00:59:24 and they were taken away from their families.
00:59:31 A a the birth of such a child was reported either hospital
or midwives
00:59:40 and then then they were taken away. And um and the
officials, the public health officials told the
00:59:47 families that they were going to give the Children special
treatment that would improve their health
00:59:55 when in fact, they murdered them and then they sent death
certificates, fake death certificate
01:00:05 signed by doctor that the child died of natural. I
01:00:12 uh after the young ones, babies uh came older Children and
then it was the mentally ill.
01:00:24 They cleaned out the mental asylums and then also the
disabled adults of all kinds. And finally the
01:00:34 nursing home residents, all of these human beings were
regarded, were described as unfit for life,
01:00:47 unfit for life
01:00:51 and willy needs to sort of think whose hands, whose
decision do you put humanity's lives in?
01:01:06 And when in 2020 March and April 2020
01:01:17 all the European countries, some five states in the United
States, Canada, Australia, the
01:01:26 government's ordered hospitals not to treat the elderly,
01:01:33 send them to nursing homes where it was, it was mass
genocide in New York before Governor Cuomo
01:01:45 issued the order. Just so people understand this was not
that they didn't know that what they were
01:01:53 ordering hospitals to do and nursing home, they did. They
knew exactly what they were doing.
01:02:02 Governor Cuomo before he issued the order predicted. But
this virus in nursing homes will be like
01:02:11 fire through dry grass, fire from dry grass.
01:02:18 He gave immunity to both hospitals and nursing homes. And
then he issued the order. He's got the
01:02:25 blood of 15,000 New Yorkers in his hands.
01:02:31 Nobody has been punished for the mass murder that's been
going on first. Well, in the hospitals also
01:02:41 now with with grace,
01:02:45 she
01:02:49 was medically murdered



01:02:55 most likely because she had Down's syndrome
01:02:59 because she was otherwise she was healthy. But they
decided that, you know, this is the way to get
01:03:06 rid. Once she stepped into the hospital, it was really as
if her, you know, her fate was decided
01:03:14 because they weren't going to let her out. Um
01:03:20 Now the hospital protocols, you know, have continued to be
essentially murderers. The number of
01:03:30 people that have been murdered, medically murdered under
Fauci's various protocols. You know, one
01:03:39 after the other compared to mangle, there's no comparison,
Mangala,
01:03:46 the monster that he was, it was a finite number that he
could murder because he dealt with each one
01:03:54 eyeball to eyeball. He actually did. He knew each of his
victims. Pucci doesn't know them at all. He
01:04:06 just gave the orders and that's it.
01:04:11 It's, he is responsible probably for millions of deaths.
Preventable. Totally prevent.
01:04:24 People really don't want to believe
01:04:31 that the world will be shattered. They're not prepared
after all. What will they do? So, they choose
01:04:42 to either, you know, set it aside. No, it can't happen.
They tell you, you know, but people
01:04:51 evidently, and we're, as you said, we're seeing it now
again, they absolutely guard against seeing
01:04:59 reality for what it is. They do not, they do not
comprehend that some people are really evil. They
01:05:12 cannot comprehend that because they're not even, I think
if anything today, they're even more
01:05:21 deluded,
01:05:25 uh, because they've been conditioned for many decades to
trust authority. This is one of the main
01:05:35 downfalls. It was the same. Then. Germans were always very
proper following the rules, whatever the
01:05:44 rules are.
01:05:47 And unfortunately, people have not learned the lessons,
um, of really what was shown at least, uh,
01:06:00 just a little bit of it was shown at Nuremberg. And the
point is that the excuse I was only
01:06:09 following orders was totally, uh, not accept, it was
thrown out. It's, but that's what they're doing
01:06:21 and they feel that those authorities will protect them
because they're good little followers.
01:06:28 They're good obedient little followers.



01:06:36 They want to be able to watch every aspect of your life so
that they can control it. The
01:06:43 dehumanization uh uh of Jews. Yeah, the elimination of, of
clo of identity of clothing of hair, all
01:06:55 that. That's too, that's to make them into animals.
Animals don't have clothing, animals, you know.
01:07:04 Yes, it was very, very much calculated to degrade. And
what I think is happening now is also to
01:07:16 degrade the family, to degrade Children
01:07:25 and anything that's personal to eliminate it, to make
everyone conform to one standard, which is
01:07:34 essentially no standard. It's, they set,
01:07:40 just think about the fact that the lockdowns right from
the get go. Right. I mean, they shut down
01:07:46 businesses, they shut down houses of worship, they shut
down schools, they shut down every concert
01:07:54 halls, everything to keep people apart, to keep, to get
people off guard, to keep people from
01:08:01 communicating with one another. Because in a crisis, if
people do communicate with one another, they
01:08:08 figure things out
01:08:12 and they wanted to instill panic and fear and that's
exactly what the Nazis did also. They instilled
01:08:20 panic and fear in everyone. It wasn't only Jews were not
the only ones that were kept afraid Germans
01:08:29 too. If you go out out of line in, in any miniscule way,
you know, the gestapo will come and get you.
01:08:43 The world was shocked when their troops entered the
concentration camps and saw the satanic
01:08:48 barbarity, even in Nazi Germany, these violations of
individual liberty started small and grew in
01:08:55 depravity as the people did nothing to stop it. We still
have the opportunity to stop it through
01:09:02 peaceful and legal avenues. How will history remember our
struggle
01:09:09 today is the 24th of April 1945. My name is G Illingworth
and I live at Cheshire. I'm at present in
01:09:16 Belgium camp doing guard duty over the assessment. The
things in this camp are beyond describing
01:09:23 when you actually see them for yourself. You know what
you're fighting for here pictured in the
01:09:27 paper cannot describe it at all the things I've committed.
Well, nobody would think they were human
01:09:34 at all.



01:09:37 We actually know now what has been going on in these
camps. I know personally what I am fighting for.
01:09:47 I am the 11 fledge attached a pathway to the formation
controlling this camp. My home is a fish
01:09:56 guard. My parish was at Holy Trinity Church, Aber,
01:10:01 I've been here eight days and never in my life have I seen
such damnable gusts this morning? We
01:10:08 buried over 5000 bodies. We don't know who they are behind
me. You can see a pit which will contain
01:10:15 another 5000. There are two others like it in preparation.
All these deaths have been caused by
01:10:22 systematic starvation and typhus and disease have been
spread because of the treatment meted out to
01:10:30 these poor people by their ss guards and their ss chief.
They want to eliminate, you know, three
01:10:38 quarters of the population. So they uh just notice they've
left Africa and the far east sort of for
01:10:51 later. It's not usually they've done their worst, you
know, their experiments and slavery, all these
01:11:01 sort of things, you know, out there, out of our sight this
time there focus is first of all western
01:11:15 civilization, Western Europe, Canada, the United States
and Australia.
01:11:24 It's western civilization that they want to take down
first. Um in part, because we really
01:11:38 are equipped to stop them. We just have to have the will.
01:11:45 Um, they know that they can do their worst in Africa and
elsewhere much faster. Plus the fact
01:11:55 there's another aspect to it. All of this, these three
years have been a shifting of wealth, major
01:12:05 shifting of wealth to the evil Kabal, the globalists. And
where's the money in the Western countries?
01:12:16 Which is why the injections were rolled out in the west
because they can get the highest price for
01:12:27 them from western governments. My mother is still alive
and she has had a lot to say and, uh she,
01:12:35 when she was a young child and through her teenage years
growing up under communism, she is very
01:12:42 clear, you don't just flee from your country like she did
because it's amazing you don't just flee
01:12:49 because communism is this wonderful thing and, and that's
why it's ok to leave your whole family
01:12:53 behind and your possessions and everything that you've
worked hard for. You flee. Because it's a



01:12:58 living hell. And so they fled to come to America because
it was so awful. And, uh, but while she was
01:13:06 growing up under communism, they were taught in high
school how to take down a country like ours.
01:13:12 Now, they obviously didn't know about social media. They
didn't know about the internet in those
01:13:18 days. But the foundation of how to take down a nation like
ours is what we're seeing play out today.
01:13:25 She was taught that you cause disruption and chaos. You
create animosity between one group and
01:13:32 another. So, whatever that group is, is, was played out in
history before.
01:13:42 These are monsters. They want to eliminate all moral
norms. That's exactly what the Nazis did
01:13:51 eliminate moral norms so that you can perpetrate crimes
against humanity. We're gonna be the God.
01:14:00 Yeah, we're the God no more. God no more. You don't have a
soul. You don't have, you know, they're
01:14:06 trying to strip us the way the Nazis did, the way the
Nazis stripped the Jews of their humanity.
01:14:13 That, that's what they're doing in a, you know, slightly
different version. Well, it's each time
01:14:19 that this kind of abomination happens, it's always a
little bit different because technology is
01:14:25 different, you know, industry is different. But, um, but
essentially that's what they want, they
01:14:33 want to destroy and
01:14:37 they are psychopaths.
01:14:41 They are sure that they can bring this off. That's
nonsense. They can't,
01:14:49 that's, that's what I would say. It is important to teach
to tell special Children don't be
01:15:03 brainwashed. Don't allow the conditioning to seep in.
Don't obey you are, you're not an animal. You
01:15:12 are not a, a sheep,
01:15:16 sheep that obey. Go to the slaughter.
01:15:22 The ones that say no, that take the chance and, and stand
their ground. Now, if enough do that, all
01:15:31 of this horror will be over.
01:15:36 They cannot enforce what people reject
01:15:43 it can, there are too few of them and there are many of us
and we need to understand that and to
01:15:52 believe it and to act on it, sometimes you have to take
chances and yes, some people will die but
01:15:59 more are going to die by obeying many more.



01:16:06 So I was invited by Senator Ron Johnson's staff to fly to
Washington DC on December 7th of last year
01:16:14 2022 to give some testimony about what my concerns are
regarding the, the shot for Children. And
01:16:22 basically, I had very little air time, but I was grateful
for it. I said that there has been an
01:16:27 increase in myocarditis which there has. It's been a
massive increase in myocarditis. I said that
01:16:35 the package insert actually pulled out a package insert
from the box of MRN A product and showed it
01:16:41 to people and it says intentionally blank on it. And so I
question what's in the vial, how can we
01:16:48 have an informed consent discussion when we don't know
what's in the particular vial that someone is
01:16:53 going to inject into a child. How, how can we know what's
in the vial if we don't know what's in the
01:16:58 box? And then I said that I had been censored in silence,
that physicians are being censored and
01:17:04 silenced. And I also, uh, said that, uh, other nations
have restricted or banned the use of the
01:17:11 COVID-19 MRN A shots in younger people because of the risk
far exceeds the benefit when they've
01:17:18 looked at the data. So those were the four things that I
said and I recently received a memo from
01:17:25 one of my employers and I'm being very careful here. I
have many employers right now. And so I'm not
01:17:31 going to name which employer, but I will show the memo,
the memo basically threatens me. It says
01:17:38 that my employer feels that they have an ethical
obligation to report what I said at the Senator
01:17:45 Johnson hearing in Washington DC to the Medical Commission
of my State and the Medical Commission of
01:17:54 my state is, is who regulates my medical license, right?
So it's really a direct threat against my
01:17:59 medical license. And we've seen this play out across the
nation. Physicians licenses are being
01:18:05 targeted and we're being threatened for simply saying,
hey, is this product safe? I'm worried about
01:18:12 injecting this product into Children.
01:18:20 After World War two, the key captured Nazi stood trial at
Nuremberg, Germany as a result, a code of
01:18:27 ethics now known as the Nuremberg code was created. This
code established a foundation of the
01:18:33 minimal standards of practice for medical research and
human experimentation. While the globalists



01:18:40 are quick to point out that the code itself has not been
accepted as a law in its original form. Its
01:18:46 key concepts are most certainly in the laws of most
Western countries. It's especially significant
01:18:52 when we consider that the COVID virus itself was created
in a lab through bio weapon research known
01:18:59 as gain of function testing. Likewise, the so called
vaccines that are being exposed for the bio
01:19:05 weapons, they are did not follow the testing or
manufacturing requirements established by the laws
01:19:12 of the countries they were produced in including the
United States. These vaccines had purity
01:19:18 requirements significantly lower than any properly
manufactured vaccine. What's worse patients were
01:19:25 not informed of the hazards of these experimental bio
weapons and therefore could not rightfully
01:19:30 give their consent to receive the injections. The problem
with the Nuremberg Code is that it hasn't
01:19:38 been invoked enough, it needs to be invoked legally. Now,
one of the other aspects about the
01:19:48 Nuremberg Code. So I have to talk more about. It's
incorporated into the federal regulations for
01:19:57 research on human beings. It's totally incorporated.
Voluntary informed consent is rock bottom, but
01:20:07 they're violated, they're violating it because they're not
held accountable. They're not taken to
01:20:17 courts of law. That's what they need to. They've been
inching away for decades
01:20:25 and
01:20:28 it is really
01:20:32 our institutions our medical, social government insti
they're all corrupt. This is the problem. None
01:20:42 of them act on behalf of the people who supposedly elected
them. Now, of course, the bureaucracy,
01:20:51 the administrative people aren't elected at all. So they
don't even have to pretend, you know,
01:20:59 somebody like Anthony Fauci for 50 years. He's been
running, you know, like a batman with, with the
01:21:04 money man. He's been giving out billions and billions of
dollars for criminal research.
01:21:14 His agency was supposed to prevent infectious diseases not
to not to develop them in the lab and,
01:21:23 and let them out into the public. But that's what he's
been doing. They, they normalize uh you know,



01:21:34 the worst evil. They try to make it normal. It's
diabolical, it's absolutely diabolical.
01:21:49 As is the case. Whenever the world is plagued by evil of
the magnitude, we are witnessing good
01:21:55 people rise to defeat it through faith, hope and
resiliency. We are already seeing this evil being
01:22:03 increasingly exposed in November of 2022 Robert Paser and
his mother Wendy both tested positive for
01:22:11 COVID in one of the area's hospital's emergency rooms.
Robert's condition was worse than his
01:22:17 mother's, but he was initially told that he would be sent
home with an Antal medication. An
01:22:23 infectious disease physician changed that order saying he
was concerned about Robert developing
01:22:29 pneumonia. The overruling of one physician by an
infectious disease physician is a common experience
01:22:36 among hospitalized COVID patients. This adds a degree of
fear to the families of the patient. Robert
01:22:44 and Wendy were told that there were no beds available and
that Robert would have to go to another
01:22:48 hospital. Robert was then transferred to Saint Mary's
hospital. Once at Saint Mary's, the treating
01:22:54 physician intended to use the same deadly protocols to
treat Robert, including the use of remdesivir
01:23:01 and the deadly drug cocktail. Scott Shara was contacted
through mutual acquaintances and asked if he
01:23:08 would give Robert's sister Heather a call to discuss what
could be done to help Robert Robert. His
01:23:14 mother, Wendy and Scott sat down to discuss how they were
able to save Robert from his likely death
01:23:20 by protocol. I ended up talking with Heather that
afternoon and um, she said my brother is in the
01:23:30 hospital. I said, what's the situation? Well, they said
he's got COVID, uh he's disabled. So, ok,
01:23:38 what does that mean? But he has s ma I said, what's S ma?
And so she said it's spinal muscular
01:23:44 atrophy. So I said, ok, well, what does that mean? Well,
he said, she said, well, he only weighs 40
01:23:50 pounds, you know, it's like, and so then, you know, light
bulb goes off. I said to Heather, I said,
01:23:55 you're gonna think I'm a whack job, but I'm just gonna be
blunt because time is urgent. They are
01:24:01 going to try to kill him. And to my surprise, she um
accepted what I said and she said, what do I do.
01:24:09 I said you got to be an advocate. And that, that, that,



01:24:15 oh, that day anyway, and he said that um, the line up on
an antiviral p that does in there that he
01:24:28 said was Mary the second that uh did on patients I pa home
was uh after having a, a after days since
01:24:43 I was two days. So this is, this is, so now you're at
Saint Mary's and so this was Wednesday and the,
01:24:51 and the, and so the doctor comes in your room. This is so
this was mind blowing when you told me
01:24:57 this when I was in your room that so he tells you we have
an Antal. It's very successful. Yes. And
01:25:04 most of his patients who are go home after three days.
Yeah, sometimes, sometimes two and the anti
01:25:11 he tells you is r deserve that. Uh When supposedly the
pandemic is over, we've been told that on
01:25:19 national TV, the pandemic is over by the president.
Obviously, it's not over because they're still
01:25:25 following the protocols and getting paid bonus money for
following a protocol designed to kill
01:25:33 somebody. So it's a direct lie. I have to say, I feel
betrayed, I feel, I feel almost helpless and
01:25:47 angry
01:25:50 and I just, I, I want something to do about it, but I
don't know how and if it just so
01:26:02 heartbreaking to know that you can't trust somebody who is
supposed to be there to help you and they
01:26:12 are not
01:26:15 betrayed is a great word. I would say. I'm just not, I
don't want my husband to do that. Uh Where is
01:26:25 the, the, the spirit that was supposed to be the United
States? Everyone is complying at our own.
01:26:35 That is the opposite of what the hundreds
01:26:41 are.
01:26:48 The hardest thing for somebody to realize is that for you
have to realize that this isn't real and
01:26:55 it isn't about whether you're elderly and disabled. I
mean, this is a worldwide agenda to reduce
01:27:01 population. So Robert was on the low hanging fruit end of
the scale. They thought they could easily
01:27:07 take him out. Um The, you know, so assuming that you're
awake and you believe what we're talking
01:27:15 about, well, then the preparation becomes, you have to
have an advocate period and what I have
01:27:24 learned about advocacy, your best advocacy is done in
advance before an event happens. So that can



01:27:31 be advocacy just for your own health to get somebody to
objectively look at your own health. So you
01:27:37 have a less likely opportunity to even go to the hospital.
But then it's also a second opinion that
01:27:42 hasn't been bought. So, you know, the, the narrative and
counter narrative would be, well, I get
01:27:49 diagnosed with cancer. Let's get a second opinion. But the
person who gave you the second opinion
01:27:54 has also been bought. So you have to have an independent
advocate. And you know, I'm, I have learned
01:28:01 because of what I've been exposed to with Grace's case
that there's independent advocacy um agencies
01:28:09 that will do this and I highly encourage people to, to
look into that ahead of time. We have sources
01:28:17 on Grace's website. Uh You know, just for your own
personal protection, you've got to have your
01:28:22 power of attorney documents in place. You've got to have
your medical directives, documents in place.
01:28:27 And the, but your paradigm on medical directives has been
in the past, those are state planning
01:28:33 documents that you make sure that um if you're a
vegetable, you don't get a feeding tube to prolong
01:28:40 your life. That's the typical planning. Well, this is
different because the paradigm has changed.
01:28:45 You're really making sure that the medical directives form
like we did with Robert that it lays out
01:28:51 specifically what the hospital can and cannot do. Uh So
these documents need to be done before you
01:28:59 get there.
01:29:07 We kind of thought something because of how good Grace was
doing that morning and the night before
01:29:12 Facetiming her grandsons and just even talking to us, it
was just um unbelief that she would be gone.
01:29:20 And as soon as that nurse said that to me, I, I clearly
knew something when I was in the hospital
01:29:26 and that's what sent our family on a mission, a mission to
find out what happened at that hospital.
01:29:33 And God has opened up many doors for us to know what is
the real deal. And it's not pretty. There's
01:29:42 a lot of horrific things have been happening behind the
doors in these hospitals all around the
01:29:46 United States and across the world. But to know that our
daughter Grace was taken up with an agenda
01:29:54 that wasn't to help her but was actually to hurt her and,
and her life, which we now know is a huge



01:30:01 agenda, but they are trying to help people, they want to
reduce the population. And our grace was a
01:30:08 victim. It was the excitement that she had the joy that
she had when she had to come down and all
01:30:19 the accessories you want to get her nails done.
01:30:26 Just all this house, it's just too empty. Just
01:30:33 it's not the same in the house without her joy there. And
as a mom who's lost a child during this
01:30:42 horrific evil agenda, I just I plead to all you nurses,
assistance to the doctors, doctors that have
01:30:53 been part of this that put yourselves in our shoes, walk
in this horrific aftermath that we have to
01:31:04 live through where we don't have our daughter who was the
the shining light that we had every day of
01:31:11 our life. And they have that snuffed out because you are
following evil protocols that you would
01:31:18 know clearly are not working. You're putting people in
body bags day after day and it doesn't affect
01:31:26 you. I don't think so. I pray that somehow your hearts are
softened because right now I feel like
01:31:32 your hearts are so hardened and you can't even see the
evil that you're bringing upon this world and
01:31:40 each individual family, her daughter, grace. If you would
have met her, if you would have tried to
01:31:49 have met her, those of you who were taking care of her,
you would have been blessed beyond your
01:31:54 wildest dream. But you didn't,
01:31:59 you didn't get to know her and that's on you. But she was
a gift to us and they have that gift taken
01:32:10 from us and for us to walk out of life without that gift.
I'd like you to think about taking one of
01:32:16 your own Children up and living without that gentle and
having to go through their clothes, their
01:32:23 shoes, their little projects that they left I done at the
house, the years that you plan to be with
01:32:30 them, the dreams that they had to have them taken away
from that person and then have them taken
01:32:37 away from you.
01:32:40 There's just no words to describe it. So my heart just s
to you as a, as a mom who lost a beautiful
01:32:48 song,
01:32:50 please, please help us stop. That's evil. No one deserves
to die. There are things that work and I
01:33:01 just hope some, some, some of you, you could come together
as a group. If you're so afraid to do it



01:33:07 by yourself, just come and explain what was going on
behind doors and get this started on the right
01:33:15 track so we can start to heal. There are 280 people that
have died. Two of the people that have to
01:33:23 walk in life with our loved one and you guys can start the
the healing process.
01:33:33 The citizens of Western civilization have been asleep for
too long. But we are waking up, getting
01:33:40 informed, learning and boldly speaking truth. We are
returning to our roots. We are learning the
01:33:47 lesson. The greatest generation had to learn. Will history
be as kind to us? Will you decide not to
01:33:54 comply but learn the truth and fight evil? Will you decide
not to act, thereby acting to allow evil
01:34:01 to prevail above all have faith. Give others hope be the
light in the darkness. May God bless you
01:34:09 all
01:38:50 in the
01:38:56 the sun.
01:38:59 Would you hate me?
01:39:10 Has it
01:39:16 in spring
01:39:20 spinning?
01:39:26 Would you me?
01:39:32 Would you wait for me
01:39:54 to come
01:40:38 in the
01:40:52 would you hate?


